

## EXHIBIT A

### Chapter 17.102 Solid Waste & Recycling Collection

- Amend Section 17.102.190 Residential Solid Waste and Recycling Rates and Charges and repeal Figure 6 and 6-1 as follows:

For all service levels of franchised residential collection, ~~rates and charges shall be as set forth in Figures 6 and 6-1 published at the end of Title 17~~ rate schedules will be established via a rate ordinance adopted by the City Council.

- Amend Section 17.102.250 Commercial Tonnage Fee as follows:

Commercial permittees ~~shall~~will, when invoiced quarterly by the Director, pay a tonnage fee to the City. Fees ~~shall~~will be assessed ~~up to \$15.60 on a~~ basis of commercial solid waste collected within the City and deposited in disposal facilities authorized by Metro. The per ton fee will be established via a rate ordinance adopted by the City Council. Payments ~~shall~~must be made within 30 days of the date of the invoice. Interest ~~shall~~will accrue at 1 percent per month on balances which remain unpaid as of 30 days after the date of invoice, compounded daily from the due date.